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MEMORANDUM

TO:	Peter Weber, Chair, Variable Annuities Capital and Reserve (E/A) Subgroup
	Matt Cheung, Vice Chair, Variable Annuities Capital and Reserve (E/A) Subgroup

FROM:		Mike Yanacheak, Chair, Generator of Economic Scenarios (GOES) (E/A) Subgroup
		Peter Weber, Vice Chair, GOES (E/A) Subgroup

RE:		GOES and Changes to C3 Phase II Capital Metric  

DATE:		February 12, 2025


The GOES (E/A) Subgroup has been working to implement a new economic scenario generator for use in statutory reserve and capital calculations for life insurance and annuities. It is planned that the new economic scenario generator will be effective for C3 Phase II for year-end 2026. One of the goals of the project to implement the GOES has been to consider whether changes to reserve and/or capital metrics are necessary in light of the new scenarios. To facilitate the implementation of the new economic scenario generator, the GOES (E/A) Subgroup requests that the Variable Annuities Capital and Reserve (E/A) Subgroup:

1. Consider changes to the capital metric for the C3 Phase II calculation, if necessary, and,
2. Coordinate with the Life Risk-Based Capital (E) Working Group on any changes to the C3 Phase II metric and any related changes to the Life Risk-Based Capital Blanks and Instructions.

The GOES (E/A) Subgroup appreciates the Variable Annuities Capital and Reserve (E/A) Subgroup’s assistance on this issue and looks forward to the response.
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